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E-TECH SERVICES

408 Lewis Lane
Pacifica, California 94044
Phone: (415) 359-6590 Fax: (415) 359-7083

Ms. Eva Chu November 18, 1996
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency

Department of Environmental Health

Division of Hazardous Materials

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, California 94502-6577

SUBJECT: WELL DESTRUCTION REPORTS FOR THE SUBJECT PROPERTY
LOCATED AT
1700 Park Street, Alameda, Ca

Dear Ms. Chu,

Enclosed with this letter are the DWR-188 forms for the wells destroyed at the above mentioned
site located at 1700 Park Street, Alameda, California. All wells on site were properly destroyed
by over-drilling and slurry filling the over-drilled bore. E-Tech Services (E-tech) completed the
well destructions on July 19, 1996. [ am submitting these copies to you as required by the State. I
am also forwarding the appropriate copies to the Department of Water Resources (DWR), West
Hazmat Drilling and Mr. Dave Cavanaugh. If you have any questions or comments please do not
hesitate to call us at (415) 359-6590. The personnel at E-Tech thank you for your cooperation on
this project.

Sincerely,

o A

Tlom Ghigliotto
Project Manager
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